ASIAPERSONAL ACCIDENT PLUS INSURANCE
PROPOSAL FORM 5l A B = IMRIRIFE

Please complete the form in BLOCK CAPITALS and tick M the appropriate boxes.
FEUENIEREE, B EZTEEAEE O 5

@ = iR ®
e

ASIA INSURANCE

7/F & 8/F, 118 Connaught Road West, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong
EETHEANH7IER8IE

Tel: (852) 3606 9933 | Fax: (852) 2810 0218 | Email: mailbox@afh.hk
asiainsurance.hk

Details of Applicant/Proposer Hi5AE 4|

Name of the Applicant/Proposer B A2 [ Mrese | Email Address EEELHELE
O Msizt

(Surname ) (Given Name )

Business/Position BR#173E/8k {1z Contact Tel. B4&EE

Correspondence Address i@zt

Prc_>posed Effective Date From D M Y for 1year

SERIRIRAEIEH AR H H A F FItRI R —F

Details of Insured Person Z{RAEE]

Name of the Insured Person SHF AL O Mr&es

[ Ms &zt
(Surname &)

Date of Birth (D/M/Y) 4R EE (B/B/E)

(Given Name )
Hong Kong Permanent Resident FiEX A ER

Relationship with Applicant/Proposer EAER:5 A BH%

7 Yes 2 [T No&

Business/Position/Job Nature BRFS1TZE/{/ TIFIEE Business Tel. No. ##AZ=EEE

Name of Employer {2275

Basic Insured Benefits EA(RIEIEE Su?i};%;r?%;g;( 9) Pr(&mﬁi}l (n?%(;éﬁs)

Accidental Death & Permanent Disablement (Lump sum)
BINECRIKAIEE (BBEIREE)

Temporary Total Disablement (Per week)
ERTERATIFES (BBRER)
Accidental Medical Expenses (Per event)
BINZISEEER (BRE

Hospital Cash Allowance (Per week)
EBTIREIEA (BBREE)

Company Address AE]iE

Total Premium

AHRE

Details of Beneficiary i AEH}

Name of the Beneficiary x5 At

(Surname ) (Given Name 1)

[ MréedE [0 Msizt

Beneficiary's Address =& AMbiE

Relationship with Applicant/Proposer EZER:E5 AR5

1. Does the Insured Person operate machinery (except

Please answer the following questions F5[EIZLLTFRIRE

LIGMETS TAFEERR ?

hand tools) or engage in manual or hazardous [T Yes 2
activities? SHRAREHERFEE (FBTAERS) 0 No&
SR B ESERIETIE?

2. Does the Insured Person suffer from any physical or [ Yes 2
mental disability or chronic illness? SRA BT EBHEE es i
FEERSR RS R IERS AR IR ? L No#&

3. Is there any other Life, Income Benefit, Medical or
Personal Accident insurance presently in force in [T Yes 2
respect of the Insured Person? ZRAZEEHEE A N No&
5 ARRE - BESIASEIMRRR ?

4. Inrespect of the Insured Person, has any insurer ever
declined application for Life, Personal Accident,

Income Benefit or Medical insurance or refused [ Yes 2
renewal or terminated such insurance or applied i
special terms? SR A EEBREBATIERESE - NoA
A - ABBES - ABIRIES SRR FRGS » SUIEIR
EIR  SEUEAREIIAZ (RIS - SLBINDAERIZ SamIESR ?

5. During the past 5 years, has the Insured Person ever
incurred accidents resulting in accidental bodily injury
or disease lasting more than 7 days or made a claim [T Yes 2
against insurers in respect of accidental bodily injury? [ No &
SRAERESFRATEESIINMENER7 X2 58818
B - ERBINZERIRRATIEKEEE ?

6. Is the Insured Person receiving or contemplating any
medical attention or surgical treatment or taking | =

. Yes ;2
physiotherapy treatment or prolonged drug =
treatment? SR\ SBIEESEEAR  FTo@m .y [ NoA
HAE  IRERIRABEY ?

7. Does the Insured Person frequently require to travel or [ Yes £
work outside Hong Kong? SIRARBHELETES - '\T; o

[}

LI B =R7IERE BEEA TR, B INReE -

If the answer to any of the above questions 1to 7 is "Yes", please give details.
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Declaration EHA

1

I hereby apply to Asia Insurance Co., Ltd. (“the Company") for insurance on the terms
as set out in the Company's AsiaPersonal Accident plus Insurance Policy. | warrant
that the particulars and statements | supply are complete and correct and agree
that this Proposal shall be the basis of the contract between me and the Company. |
further declare that all proposed Insured Persons are in good health and not currently
under medical observation or undergoing any medical treatment. X AIR{KIRTE
MERABBIMRRIRE R Z SR IRZIBR - FRUERERIRRENPTIARINE
¥ MEIEREER  WEIBARRE(ESRANEEMNREERAS ( "THHRM )
SISRBENZARE - AABETEZRASEER « BRE:E  RESTEEZT
fyEEEiag -

| confirm having read and understood the Company's Personal Information
Collection Statement as accompanied with this Proposal Form. &K A #ERERIiE & B3
BB IREM BRI T MIRBRAVKIEEE A\ &R0 -

Signature of Applicant/Proposer EBZEAZEE

Date HHA:

Name of Licensed Insurance Intermediary R {RIERN AZTE

Important Notes to Applicant/Proposer 55\ ¥ = HIE

1

SE N

The insurance will not be effective unless this Proposal has been officially accepted
by the Company. $&{R/BIEHAZ » FHRTAER ©
Accidental Death & Permanent Disablement are compulsory benefits.
BANECRKAGIRR A BIRIRIAR ©
Minimum policy premium is HK$400. S{E/R & A 154007T ©
The Insured Person's age limit is 16 to 65. SR AFERBRS : 16582 655% ©
Incomplete Proposal Form will delay your application. FREIEZ 2 IR {RESIERE T
ZERE ©
This leaflet is not a policy of insurance. Please refer to the policy document for full
details of terms, conditions and exceptions. It/ NBFIIFIRES » ZHIEE2RIRE 1%
SRR ARREDIE] -
Any facts known to you which are likely to affect acceptance or assessment of this
insurance cover must be disclosed. If you have any doubt about what you should
disclose, do not hesitate to check with the Company or your insurance intermediary.
Failure to disclose such information may mean that your policy will not provide you
with the cover you require and may even invalidate the policy altogether. BT #478
FCPTAIRMPTE D fe BRI B E R R G RIER] - HENESE
EETHZER » FRIEMNRIEE FHYRIBRN S5 - B T ENE2REHE
# BRIRESE SR TAARAMRIE - EE0JRESEIRESERY
Premium Levy collected by the Insurance Authority has been imposed on relevant
policy at the applicable rate and would be remitted in accordance with the
prescribed arrangements. For further information, please visit www.asiainsurance.hk
or contact: (852) 3606 9933. {RELEIFEERIBABICIREITE AMRIEETBARYHE R
RRERBWIRERHE - (IBE—LER  FRABTNRIREE
www.asiainsurance.hk SEE (852) 3606 9933 ©
The Applicant/Proposer understands, acknowledges and agrees that as a result of
the purchasing and taking up this policy issued by the Company, licensed insurance
broker will receive remuneration paid by the Company during the continuance of the
policy including renewals, for arranging the said policy. Where the Applicant/
Proposer is a body corporate, the authorised person who signs on behalf of the
Applicant/Proposer further confirms to the Company that he or she is authorised
to do so. The Applicant/Proposer further understands that the above agreement is
necessary for the Company to proceed with the application. Eiz5 ABEH « AN E
B SRRSO RBABER EZHTNRBEEIRE - INREEXHR
(EEERE ) BERIFERREMENHTEMRRE TS - RINBEAREA
B - AERBASSHERIEA SAONRIRIER N ERZEANEE
ERFE ATRBE A EEMNRR/BEVS RBALL ENEE » Z A LURIBEIRIRERGS -
If there is any conflict or inconsistency between the English & Chinese versions of
this document, the English version shall prevail. ARSI AR RE S RGE T
FR 0 EEHTIRE - AR RLE

ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED -
PERSONAL INFORMATION COLLECTION STATEMENT ("PICS")

1

Your personal information and particulars may be required by Asia Insurance
Company Limited (the "Company") in connection with our services and products.
Failure to provide the necessary information and particulars may result in the
Company being unable to provide or continue to provide these services and
products to you.

The Company may also generate and compile additional personal data using the

information and particulars provided by you. All personal data collected,

generated and compiled by the Company about you from time to time is
collectively referred to in this PICS as "Your Personal Data".

"Your Personal Data" will also include personal data relating to your beneficiaries,

dependents, authorised representatives and other individuals in relation to which

you have provided information. If you provide personal data on behalf of any
person you confirm that you are either their parent or guardian or you confirm that
you have obtained that person's consent to provide that personal data for use by
the Company for the purposes set out in this PICS.

As detailed in this PICS, Your Personal Data may also be processed by the

Company's subsidiaries, holding companies, associated or affiliated companies and

companies controlled by or under common control with the Company

(collectively, "the Group").

The Company may use the personal data the Company collect about you for the

following purposes:

(a) processing and assessing of applications or requests for any insurance
products and daily operation of the related services;

(b) administering your insurance policy and providing services in relation to your
insurance policy;

(c) investigating, analyzing, processing and paying claims made under your
insurance policy;

(d) exercising any right under the insurance policy including right of subrogation, if
applicable;

(e) detecting and preventing fraud (whether or not relating to the policy issued in
respect of this application);

(f) developing insurance and other financial services and products;

(g) developing and maintaining credit and risk related models;

(h) carrying out and/or verifying any eligibility, credit, physical, medical, security,
underwriting and/or identity checks in connection with our services and
products;

(i) for statistical or actuarial research undertaken by the Company or any
member of the Group;

() complying with the requirements under any law and regulation, industry codes,
guidelines, requests from regulators, industry bodies, government agencies and
court order;

(k) contacting you for any of the above purposes;

() other ancillary purposes which are directly related to the above purposes.

Your Personal Data may be transferred or disclosed to the following parties in Hong

Kong or overseas for the purposes set out in the above paragraph:

(a) any insurance adjusters, agents and brokers, employers, healthcare
professionals, hospitals, advisors, contractors or third party service providers
who provide administrative, telecommunications, computer, payment, debt
collection, security, data processing or storage or related services or any other
company carrying on insurance or reinsurance related business, or an
intermediary, or a claim or investigation or other service provider providing

services relevant to insurance business, for any of the above or related purposes;

(b) organisations that consolidate claims and underwriting information for the
insurance industry;

(c) fraud prevention organisations;

(d) other insurance companies (whether directly or through fraud prevention
organisation or other persons named in this paragraph), the police and
databases or registers (and their operators) used by the insurance industry to
analyse and check information provided against existing information;

(e) any association, federation or similar organisation of insurance companies
("Federation") that exists or is formed from time to time for any of the above or
related purposes or to enable the Federation to carry out its regulatory
functions or such other functions that may be assigned to the Federation from
time to time and are reasonably required in the interest of the insurance
industry or any member(s) of the Federation;

(f) any members of the Federation by the Federation for any of the above or
related purposes;

g) regulators;

h) lawyers;

) accountants, financial advisors, auditors;

() other members of the Group;

(k) any assignee, transferee, participant or sub-participant of all or any

substantial part of the Company's business;
The Company undertakes to keep the information confidential and solely for the
purposes set out in the above paragraph.

7. If you do not agree to the use of Your Personal Data for above purposes, it would
not be possible for the Company to process your policy and/or claim application
and render the services.

8. You have the right to ascertain the Company policies and practices in relation to
personal data, obtain access to and to request correction of any personal
information concerning yourself held by the Company and the Company has the
right to charge you a reasonable fee for processing your data access request.
Requests for such access or correction can be made in writing to the Personal
Data Protection Officer, Asia Insurance Company Limited, 8/F, 118 Connaught
Road West, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong SAR.

9. Incase of any discrepancies between the English and Chinese versions of this
PICS, the English version shall apply and prevail.

10. The Company reserves the right, at any time effective upon notice to you, to add
to, change, update or modify this PICS.
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